
October 6, 2003

MEMORANDUM TO:   Annette L. Vietti-Cook
  Secretary of the Commission 

 
FROM:     Michael T. Lesar, Chief /RA/

  Rules and Directives Branch
  Division of Administrative Services
  Office of Administration

SUBJECT:   FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE

Attached for your signature and concurrent publication in the Federal Register is the following
Federal Register notice:

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

10 CFR Part 40 

[Docket No. PRM-40-29]

Terrence O. Hee, Ion Technology; Receipt of Petition for Rulemaking 

Please forward the attached diskette and the accompanying certification memorandum to the
Office of the Federal Register (OFR) along with the signed original document and the two
certified copies of  the document entitled, "Terrence O. Hee, Ion Technology; Receipt of
Petition for Rulemaking."  This diskette contains an electronic copy of the document using
WordPerfect.  In your transmittal sheet going to the OFR, please request that they use the
diskette to typeset the document.  

Appropriate Congressional committees are being informed.  Please send a signed copy of the
notice to the Office of Congressional Affairs to be dispatched with the Congressional letters.

Attachments: As stated
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